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LME/MCO Joint Communication Bulletin # J427 

 

 

DATE:  July 22, 2022 

TO:  Local Management Entities/Managed Care Organizations (LME/MCOs)  

FROM:   Deb Goda, Associate Director, Behavioral Health and I/DD, NC Medicaid 

  Renee Rader, Assistant Director for Policy and Programs, DMH/DD/SAS 

 

SUBJECT: Reinstitution of the NC Innovations Waiver Back-Up Staffing Report 

 

 

This bulletin provides an update to the NC Innovations Waiver Back-Up Staffing Report. The NC Innovations 

Waiver Back-Up Staffing Report was put on hold at the beginning of the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency. 

The NC Innovations Waiver Back-up Staffing Report is being reinstituted effective Aug. 16, 2022 or an earlier 

date conveyed by the applicable LME/MCO.  
 

If you have any questions, please contact Kenneth Bausell at 919-527-7643 or kenneth.bausell@dhhs.nc.gov.  

 

Previous bulletins can be accessed at: www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mhddsas/joint-communication-bulletins 

 

 

cc: Dave Richard, NC Medicaid 

  Jay Ludlam, NC Medicaid 

  Karen Burkes, DSOHF 

  NC Medicaid Leadership Team 

  DMH/DD/SAS Leadership Team 
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